NASA SOL # 1-LBK-4200045206, Auto-Roll Coupling IFB       

Contract IFB Questions and Answers

Q.
Installation of the new equipment: Will the contractor be responsible for rigging and setting the new equipment on the existing NASA test stand?

A.        Rigging    No.    Rigging (use of on site cranes and support hardware – slings , etc)  will be available at the Facility.  NASA has policies covering qualified crane operators and riggers. 

The contractor will be responsible for setting up the equipment on the existing NASA test stand selected (Model Support Carts)

Note:   If the NASA’s test stands (Model Support Carts) are not available at time on site set up and checkout, then the Automatic Roll Coupling will be set up on a temporary fixture.

Q.
Will NASA have crane operators and other station personnel supporting these activities?

A.       NASA has crane, fork lift operators and facility personnel currently available at the facility. 


Q.
Receiving of new equipment: Can the contractor receive and store new equipment in the 14x22 test facility?

A.       Yes

Q.
Please provide clarification on the testing requirements at the NASA site.  Is the contractor expected to impart the loads listed in section 1.4.2 and test the roll coupling while the roll coupling is installed in the tunnel?  Please confirm that the roll coupling shall be tested by adding the forces to the moments listed in section 1.4.2.
A.       No Load testing will be preformed at the NASA site, only at the contractors plant


Under Final NASA Acceptance Test 2.3.5

Q.
Define the government setup time in order to budget all testing requirements, ie: how        ( many ) man-hours of testing and support should the contractor plan due to the government setup process, prior to actual testing on the new Auto-Roll Coupling system?

A.      Acceptance testing for the Automatic Roll Coupling is defined in Section 15056  

Under 2.3 Verification of Performance,  2.3.2 Factory Acceptance Test  Is performed at contractors site – no government set-up time;  2.3.5 Final NASA Acceptance Test

Is performed at the 14 X 22 Ft Subsonic Tunnel. - no government set-up time 

Q.
Is the contractor responsible for the performance of the roll coupling even though the design was completed by others?  If so, a detailed design review must take place.
Confirm that the Contract drawings are approved for construction as is.

A.       A Critical Design Review has been completed by NASA.  Drawings have been approved by NASA and signed by the appropriate personnel. Contract drawings have been approved for construction

Q.      Does the contractor provide the Development Computer?  Reference has been found to the Laptop but not the Development Computer.


A.      The contractor is not responsible for any software on the GFE PLC used as a communications gateway to the Facility Automation System, nor on the Facility Automation System.  Ethernet capabilities shall be furnished and installed to allow the development system (laptop PC furnished by this contract) to communicate with the contractor furnished PLC and for future communications.  The Development computer and the Laptop are the same.  The contractor is responsible for providing the LAPTOP PC. 


Q.      If the contractor is to provide the Development Computer, please provide minimum specifications for computer hardware, monitor, and software to be supplied.


 A.     The minimum specifications for the computer are referenced in Attachment A of Solicitation,  “14 X 22 foot Automatic Roll Coupling Software Documentation”  

Q.      If the contractor is to provide the Development Computer, where will it be positioned.  There is a limitation on the Serial and Ethernet communication cables.


 A.      At the Contractors digression. It is his tool for development.

Q.        In section 15056 page 4 the sentence, All loads act in the tunnel coordinate (loads do not change directions as the model pitches, yaws, or rolls).  The tunnel coordinate system refers to a specific load path / forces applied to wind tunnel force balances. For calibration and hardware design ( stings, support hardware) all loads are calculated as applied simultaneously.  And the sentence on page 9, The Automatic Roll Coupling will be operated under full load capacities throughout the entire range of operation , seem to conflict. The sentence on page 9 suggests that the loads must rotate with the roll coupling. Also if the loads have to rotate with the roll coupling then the test rig will be VERY expensive to build.    

A.        No conflict. Range of operation: -95 deg to +185 deg, Loads applied as roll coupling is rotated, Contractor to come up with design/proposal

Q.       Will the programming be done by NASA or others?

A.       By the Contractor.

Q.        Is there a Sequence of Operations if to be programmed by others and for
the function test?

A.       Yes there is a Sequence of Operations for the Roll Coupling when in the test section. This sequence however does not apply to this project.  The Automatic Roll Coupling System as applied to this project is a stand alone system.

Q.
The solicitation does not require a preliminary schedule of construction or a preliminary Quality Assurance plan that is cited in the specifications.  Are these required for the bid opening?

A.       YES  Preliminary schedule and Preliminary Quality Assurance Plan are referenced in Section 01011 of specification. 

Q.
Section 01330 Submittal Summary does not require any documentation for section 15056 Mechanical.  Are submittals required for this section such as test plans, factory acceptance testing data, etc.?

A.       Yes, See Submittal required under Section 01330   

Q.
Section 15056 3.1.5 requires inspection of critical features as denoted on the contract drawings.  We find no features on the drawings indicated as critical.  Please provide information as to which features are to be denoted critical.

A.       No critical features were denoted on drawings

Q.
Section 16960 1.3 requires design and analysis calculations.  Please define this requirement in more detail.

A.       Design and analysis calculations required on Support Dolly

Q.
There is no detail about how the Roll Coupling installs to the cart.  Are there any as built drawings so that we can develop the installation plan estimate.

A.       No,  the Roll coupling is clamped into the Masthead on the carts. If the cart and masthead are in use at the facility when the new roll coupling in received, then the coupling will be checked out in the support dolly or a temporary fixture.

Q.
On drawing E03, Note 3 requires the contractor provide a second set of cables to be 90ft. in length. What is the length of the first set?

A.       45 FT.

Q.
On drawing E05, Note1 requires the cables to be routed through the base gland. Will these cables, complete with connectors installed, pass through the cable gland?

A.       YES

Q.       Location of existing AB 5 / 50  PLC  in tunnel control room ?

A.       Located in Room 205,  Facility Interface / Junction Box 1 / Bay 1.  This Room is not on the Reference Drawing provide in the package

Q.      During the Factory Acceptance Test, Section 2.3.3 is the simultaneous
application of Fn, Fa, Fs and Mr loads required?

A.     YES
Q.      In what direction (+/- ) must the loads be applied?

A.      Fn (Normal)    + or -

          Fa  (Axial)       +  into Roll Coupling

          Fs   (Side)       + or  -

         Mr   (Roll)        +  or  -

         Mp   (Pitch)     +  or  -

         My   (Yaw)      + or -

Q.    The moments Mp and My are omitted from these tests, is this intended?

A.     No ,   Mp  and  My   added back in Section   2.2.3    Specific  Tests

Q.    Are deflections measured during simultaneous or individual force/moment
loading?

A.    Simultaneous


Q.      Are any other load tests other than those described in Section 2.3.3
required?

A.      NO

Q.     Can the extension tube be removed and the rear housing attached to the
load rig during load testing? 

A.     No;    Load test with the extension tube attached

